
TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dan Howard, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Swimming Pool Diving Board Replacement 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 

 

BACKGROUND 

As part of the swimming pool rehabilitation, we would like to replace 

the diving board. 

 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 

I respectfully request a motion and approval to purchase and install a 

new diving board from Thatcher Pools and Spas at a cost of $3,200 as 

recommended by the Park Board. 



Quote ID:

Employee ID:

73837

angie

QuoteThatcher Pools & Spas
25 Woodlake Dr. SE
Rochester, MN  55904-5509

3/19/2021

Customer ID: 3124

City Of Cannon Falls
918 River Rd
Cannon Falls, MN  55009-1447

City Of Cannon Falls
918 River Rd
Cannon Falls, MN  55009-1447
Cell (612) 221-6119  
Home (507) 291-0565  

Location:
Quote Expires:

Item Unit Price TotalQty List Price
14' Swim Club diving board $3,000.001 $3,000.00$3,000.00
Shipping Charges $200.001 $200.00$200.00

Sub Total  
Taxes  
Total  

$3,200.00
$0.00

$3,200.00

Wednesday, February 17, 2021, 12:12:25 PM, By angie Page 1 of 1
25 Woodlake Dr. SE,   Rochester,  MN  559045509,   (507) 288-2639, Fax: (507) 288-0710, service@thatcherpools.com


